

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE LAND USE ORDINANCE TO MODIFY
ATTENDANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS

****DRAFT 4-10-2023****

THE CARRBORO TOWN COUNCIL ORDAINS:

Section 1. Section 15-21 (Appointment and Terms of Planning Board Members) of the Carrboro Land Use ordinance is amended by revising subdivision (e)(2) to read as follows:

(2) Members shall be removed if they are absent for three consecutive meetings or if they miss more than thirty percent of the meetings during a twelve month period. The town clerk send a removal notice to the member within ten days of the determination that the attendance requirements have not been met. This removal shall be effective on the date of such notice.

Section 2. Section 15-29 (Appointment and Terms of Board of Adjustment) is amended by revising subdivision (d)(2) to read as follows:

(2) Members shall be removed if they are absent for three consecutive meetings or if they miss more than thirty percent of the meetings during a twelve month period. The town clerk send a removal notice to the member within ten days of the determination that the attendance requirements have not been met. This removal shall be effective on the date of such notice..

Section 3. Section 15-42 (Appointment and Terms of Appearance Commission) is amended by revising subdivision (c)(2) to read as follows:

(2) Members shall be removed if they are absent for three consecutive meetings or if they miss more than thirty percent of the meetings during a twelve month period. The town clerk send a removal notice to the member within ten days of the determination that the attendance requirements have not been met. This removal shall be effective on the date of such notice.

Section 4. Section 15-45 (Appointment and Terms of Environmental Advisory Board) is amended by revising subdivision (c)(2) to read as follows:

(2) Members shall be removed if they are absent for three consecutive meetings or if they miss more than thirty percent of the meetings during a twelve month period. The town clerk send a removal notice to the member within ten days of the determination that the attendance requirements have not been met. This removal shall be effective on the date of such notice.

Section 5. This ordinance shall become effective upon adoption.

Deleted: .

Deleted:

Deleted: s

Deleted: adding a new

Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"

Deleted:

Deleted: s

Deleted:

Formatted: Left, Indent: First line: 0.5"

Deleted: .f

Deleted: 7